From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 11:51 am
To:
Subject: The Hood - Traffic Management Summit, food trucks and gardening workshops

Morningside Urban Market Garden Workshops

Are you a budding gardener or looking to grow your skills in the backyard?
Join the wonderful team at Grow Space for one of their workshops over the
next two weeks.

Tickets can be purchased through a koha here.



UPCOMING EVENTS

Growing Microgreens
Explore the world of microgreens with
Urban Leaf Farm
Sunday 15 November

I0.30am - 12pm

Natural Pest Control
Build on your knowledge of organic
pest management strategies
Wednesday 18 November
spm - &.30pm

Creating a Wicking Bed

Garden
Join the MUMG team as they share
their learnings on wicking bed gardens A NEIGHBOU
Sunday 22 November WORKSHOP S

10.30am - 12pm GROW YOUR G¢
Maramataka: Planting TOOLK

Food Trucks

Our second food truck event of the season is being held next Wednesday
from 4-7.30pm. Next week’s line-up includes Brotisserie, Double Dutch Fries,
Jo Bros Burgers, Amaranto and Ice Cream Social.

Bring along your friends, neighbours and whanau for a bite to eat and meet
others in the neighbourhood.

Access to the Outer Oval is free via Entry J off Reimers Avenue. Don’t forget
to join The Hood Facebook group.

Traffic Management Summit

Thank you to those who responded to our recent survey. We have now
secured a date for the next Traffic Management Summit where



representatives from Eden Park, Auckland Transport, and Evolution (traffic
management) will be in attendance.

We continue to look for ways to work alongside our local community and
improve our processes, and therefore welcome your feedback. The event is
intended to be a forum to discuss all things transport related and is an open
invitation to all those who live, work and own businesses near the Park.

Wednesday 9 December

6.00-7.30pm

Eden Park, Entry G reception, off Reimers Avenue (parking is available here)
Light refreshments provided

Please RSVP here with your attendees by 2 December.
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